# DOYLE TOWNSHIP

# Doyle twp hall Schoolcraft County June 18, 2024

# **Meeting Minutes**

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Supervisor Sue Hinkson.

The board members in attendance were: Supervisor Sue Hinkson, Treasurer Nonda Beaudry, Clerk Julie Norton, and Trustee Gloria Hansen.

Excused Trustee Debra Huebner

## **Supervisor:**

- 1. Supervisor Hinkson presented the contract for Mueller Township. Board wishes to look into it further.
- 2. Supervisor talked with Carpenter Dan Dehanke. The town hall roof shingles, and the floor beams need attention. Dan recommends that we take care of the roof first. We will be placing this out on bids.

#### Minutes and Bills:

1. A motion was made by Trustee Hansen to accept the last month's minutes and pay the bills as presented for this month. Supported by Trustee Huebner, Motion carried.

# **Clerks Reports:**

1. Reports for the General account was discussed by Clerk Norton. Trustee Hansen made a motion to accept the report. supported by treasurer Beaudry Motion carried.

#### **Treasurers Report:**

 Reports for the Tax account, General account, Fire account and Road account were emailed by Treasurer Beaudry. Clerk Norton made a motion to accept the treasurer reports. Supported by Clerk Norton Motion carried.

**Assessor's Report:** Land division applicant David Hunter and Susan Cross at 2625W Top o the Lake road parcel # 001-012-008-00 and part of001-013-003-00 were discussed.

Hall Rentals: report given by Trustee Huebner.

#### Fire Chief's Report:

1. Fire chief reported 3 run in May, and 30 for the year still on going.

- 2. Fire chief reminded the board of the Mutual aid recovery cost ordinance that needs to be done. Supervisor Hinkson will look into this.
- 3. The Open house went very well. The Firemen raised \$2380.00 to go to their auxiliary fund.

## **Schoolcraft County Commissioner:**

#### **New Business:**

- Conservation District will be at the Gulliver Lake boat landing on Gulliver lake Thursday
   -Monday offering free boat cleaning in an effort to not cross contaminate invasive species, starting July 6<sup>th</sup>.
- 2. The spring clean up was well attended total for the 2 weeks was \$6485.00. Board looked over the bill to be sure we were charged appropriately. Thank you Hiawatha Land fill.
- 3. Nonda Beaudry presented the board with her resignation effective June 30<sup>th</sup> 2024, due to personal reasons. The board agreed that Deputy treasurer Judy Rife will take office on July 1<sup>st</sup> 2024. She will be in this role until the November 20<sup>th</sup> when a new board members take office. Clerk Norton made motion to accept Beadrys resignation and appoint Rife for the remainder of the term. Motion was supported by Supervisor Hinkson. Motion carried.

#### **Old Business:**

- 1. Tina Dehanke cleaning service did a great job on cleaning the entries free of spider webs. A motion was made by Clerk Norton to hire them again to finish the rest of the building. Motion was supported by Trustee Huebner. Motion carried.
- 2. Lea, and Snyder have returned fireman equipment.

3.

With no other businesses coming before the board, a motion was made by Trustee Hansen to close at 7:14pm Motion supported by Supervisor Hinkson. Motion carried.

Julie L. Norton Doyle Township Clerk